

ANNA SIECZAK - CV

mobile: 07527346833
email: info@annasieczak.com
http://annasieczak.com

CMLI Landscape architect, PgDip Land. Arch., Inż. Arch. Kraj.
Member of the London Borough of Tower Hamlet Conservation And Design Advisory Panel (CADAP)
Lecturer in Landscape Architecture (LTA) at Capel Manor College

My goal is to design private and public places that are inclusive, functional and beautiful; to create places that positively influence our lives - places for people and nature. I am interested in and have experience in Sustainable Landscape Design, Green Infrastructure, SUDS, Biophilic Design, Phytoremediation and Sociology of Space.

Employment

- July 2019 - present **AS - Landscape Architecture**, London, UK. Founder.
Key projects: #CSCO - Cable Street Community Orchard, concept and implementation;
Malmesbury Green Project. Phase 2 - Green Corridor. Malmesbury Rd to Mile End Park;
Private gardens in Poland and London, UK.
- Sept 2016 - present **Capel Manor College**, The Regents Park, London, UK & online
May 2021 - present Lecturer in Landscape Architecture (L3 Landscape Technician Apprenticeship).
Sep 2016 - Dec 2021 Lecturer in Garden Design, L3 Principles & Practice.
- Mar 2018 - Jan 2019 **Design International**, London, UK. Senior Landscape Architect, managed landscape team.
Key projects: Reem Towers, Abu Dhabi, UAE - mixed use masterplan, concept and schematic;
MEGA IKEA Belaya Dacha, Moscow, Russia - retail and new park masterplan, concept.
- Sep 2017 - Mar 2018 **The Landscape Partnership**, London, UK. Senior Landscape Architect.
Key projects: Stephenson House, Camden, London, UK. Biophilic interior planting for commercial building;
Smart City Infrastructure competition: Every Step You Take.... - short-listed entry.
- Jun 2016 - Aug 2017 **BroadwayMalyan**, Weybridge, Surrey, UK. Landscape Architect.
Key projects: High Street Regeneration, Weybridge, UK - concept;
Randals Way, Leatherhead, UK - residential development, concept and planning;
500 Chiswick High Road - construction.
School engagement for Build Environment Carrier.
- Jul 2015 - Feb 2016 **Sprunt**, London and **Plincke**, London; Landscape Architect
Key projects: Stormont Road, Battersea, London, UK - residential development, concept and planning;
Beaulieu School, Essex - planning.
- Mar 2014 - Jul 2015 **Gillespies**, London; Landscape Architect, Sustainability group member
Key projects: Shopping Centre, Newham, London - masterplan and planning;
Phases MP1 and HSEW of Elephant&Castle redevelopment - tender and construction;
Heygate Elephant&Castle, Energy Centre - public realm and playground concept design;
21-31 New Oxford Street, London - mixed use development concept and planning.
- July 2012 - Mar 2014 **MacfarlaneWilder**, London; Graduate Landscape Architect
Key projects: Oakland, Caterham - residential masterplan, tender and construction with site implementation;
Garden Halls student's accommodation & Cartwright Gardens regeneration, Bloomsbury, London - planning;
Great Fen Visitor Centre, Wetland Landscape Masterplan - RIBA Competition, shortlisted entry.

Work Placement & Volunteering

- June - Sept 2010 **Simon Rackham Landscape Architects**, Athens, Greece. ERASMUS work placement program. Landscape Assistant.
June - Sept 2009 **I-NGO Stichting Veldwerk**, The Netherlands; Hamro Gaun Project in Sankhu, Nepal. Design and Site Landscape Architect.

Education

- May 2016 **Landscape Institute**, London, UK; Chartership, CMLI Landscape Architect.
2011 - 2012 **The University of Greenwich**, London, UK; Postgraduate Diploma in Landscape Architecture (PgDip).
2004 - 2010 **The John Paul II Catholic University of Lublin**, Poland; Engineer in Landscape Architecture (BSc equivalent).
2007 - 2008 **Bridge Business College**, Sydney, Australia; Certificate II in Business.
2002 - 2004 **University of Gdansk**, Poland; Oceanography (2 years).

Competitions & Awards

- Oct 2017 'Every Step You Take... - Smart Infrastructure micro-intervention', The City Building, Competition (with TLP) - Shortlisted.
Sep 2012 'New Square for Kirkby in Ashfield' Student Design Competition by OPUN, (team work with Patricia Paegle) - 1st Prize winner.
Apr 2009 'Spatial Development for The Witos' Avenue in Lublin' - Runner Up (teamwork).

Publications & Talks

- Oct 2020 'Cycle revolution' - **'Landscape**. Autumn 2020: 'Greener Recovery' - by Landscape, the journal of the Landscape Institute.
Oct 2017 'Every Step You Take... - Smart Infrastructure micro-intervention', **The City Building**, Competition - Presentation of shortlisted entry.
May 2015 'Phytoremediation and Landscape Architecture' at **ECOBUILD** London, Design Fringe - PechaKucha talk.
Apr 2010 'Notes from Nepal. The importance of work placement' - Article for **'Zielen i Forma'** landscape architecture magazine.